=I5 Mey 14, 1941

Dr. Forrest C. Allen,

University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas,

Dear Dr. Allen:

The Northern Division of the Pacific Coast Conference has asked me to
meke a study of the fees peid to basketball officials for regular con=-

ference games. We wish to determine if our fees are in line with those
of other conferences in the nation,

Would it be possible for you to outline for us your conference schedule

of fees, and give us a break-down on how you arrive at the gross amount
if a flat fee is not paid?

For your information, and as a guide to our request,

our fees are de-
termined upon the following basis:

Game fee 320600

First class train or bus fare

Per day expenses ' D00

Per day time lost = school group 10,00 239.1:. not included)
woon " = non=school group 7.00 (six day basis)

("time lost" is to compensate those men who must be away from

regular jobs and are necessarily docked. They are paid regard-
less of whether they are actually docked.)

I wish to submit this report to our next meeting in June, end will con=-
sider it a special favor if you can provide me with this information, or
place this communication in the hands of anyone who might do it flor youe

Please allow me to thank you in advance for this favor,

Very truly yours,

Basketball Commissioner

= 521 NOKTH MOORE STREET & MNMOSCOW o

IDAHO




